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Ref. No. 292

" MNovember 6, 1975

Coseks Resources Limited, ‘ i .
Suite 610 ~ One Calgary Place,
Calgary, Alberta

T2P OL4

Attention: Mr. L, D. Driscoll

Dear Sir; y (
s Coseka N Buick d-55-F/94-A-15

We ‘acknowlédge receipt of your letter dated October 15, 1975 requesting
continuation of the approval for down-hole commingled production. This will
confirm the telephone conversation of November 5 between Messrs. Driscoll and
Barber in which verbal approval of your application for a further period of
six months was given,

Re

Ve accept your proposed pro-ration factors of
Bluesky 367 J
. Dunlevy 64%
fof the allocation of production..

We would ask you to ensure that & careful check for water production be
made throughout the period and to advise us iummediately if any further
deterioration of the well's deliverability occurs.

Yours truly,

Ae Go Weaver,
Chief ngineer,

BTB:dme
cc, D. L. .JOhnson
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